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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

are painted white. The cottage has a medium-pitched gable roof covered
and a boxed cornice. There are metal louvers at the peaks of the gables

over two panels at the western end of the addition.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

| City DB 71-466, 132-136, 223-206; City WB 11-324, 15-59,

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISS!ION - DEPARTMENT OF COM

§ ORIGINAL USE: Residence CONDITION . Good
d PRESENT USE . Rental Property (Residence) SURVEYOR | Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . Harrison F. & Norma A. Bartle DATE OF SURVEY . Spring 1985
ADDRESS . Route 3, Box 130 SOURCES:

HUN

STREET ADDRESS:. 1709-C Preston Avenue HISTORIC NAME : Alexander Kelly House

§ MAP 8 PARCEL: 3-60 DATE / PERIOD ! c.1870, 1964
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE: Vernacular

£ PRESENT ZONING: R-1 HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: One storey
ORIGINAL OWNER: Alexander Kelly DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 1.575 acres

City/County Records
Oswago, New York 13126 Mrs. Wm. Smith (Elizabeth Kelly Smith)
. ealbenarle County ini

in Virginia

RCEON )

In its present form, the Alexander Kelly house is a one-storey, 3-bay, single-pile cottage, with a rear addition

making it double pile. It is set on high brick piers, now infilled with cinderblock. The weatherboarded walls

with composition shingles, with close verges

- A cinderblock chimney is set interior
to the rear wall of the main block. Windows are double-sash, 2-over-2 light, with architrave trim.

the central bay of the facade. It has a nearly flat shed roof, covered with composition shingles, with exposed
rafter ends, a plain frieze, Eastlake posts and balustrade, and a wooden floor with wide boards. The entrance door
has one light over three panels. The addition which covers most of the rear elevation was added in two stages.
It is set on a low cinderblock foundation and has a low-pitched shed roof. There is a back door with two lights

A porch covers

Alexander Kelly contracted to purchase 2% acres on Barracks Road in 1868, three years after the end of the Civil

War (ACDB 72-332). Family tradition says that he built a log cabin immediately and soon afterwards built the first
storey of the present house. He received his deed in 1877, and the house first appears on the tax records in 1880.
A second storey was added sometime later and then was removed after a 1964 fire. The house remained in the Kelly
family until 1983 when it was sold to Harrison F. & Norma A. Bartle who use it as rental property (City DB 439-845).
This neighborhood was known as "Kellytown' at the turn of the century. Additional References: ACDB 116-305, 149-15;

ITY DEVELOPMENT
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